

Meeting Minutes P802.3cq Adhoc
October 29, 2018
10AM ET

10:02 Meeting called to order. Introductions.

10:03 The acting Task Force Chair reviewed agenda slides, covered the IEEE patent policy and participation rules.

10:06 Presentation #1 PD Inrush (MR1277)

http://www.ieee802.org/3/cq/public/adhoc/yseboodt_1118_03_inrush.pdf

10:13 Presentation #2 PD State Diagram (MR1294)

http://www.ieee802.org/3/cq/public/adhoc/yseboodt_1118_02_pdstatediagram.pdf

The next scheduled P802.3cq adhoc meeting is Monday November 5, 2018, 10AM ET.

10:24 The adhoc discussed MR1306 and 1307. It was pointed out that it appeared the comment was made against a draft version of Clause 33 (before 802.3bt split to a new clause) and that an adhoc member had made notes to help map it to 802.3-2018. Those notes will be provided to the comment editor.

10:29 Having exhausted the agenda, the meeting was adjourned.

Attendance:

Name	Employer; Affiliation	Present
Andrea Agnes	ST; ST	*
Chad Jones	Cisco; Cisco	*
Craig Chabot	UNH-IOL; UNH-IOL	*
David Abramson	TI; TI	*
George Zimmerman	CME; APL, BMW, Cisco, Commscope, LTC/ADI	*
John Skinner	Sifos; Sifos	*
Ken Bennett	Sifos; Sifos	*
Lennart Yseboodt	Signify; Signify	*
Arkadiy Peker	Microsemi; Microsemi	
David Law	HPE; HPE	
David Stover	ADI; ADI	
David Tremblay	HPE; HPE	
Geoff Thompson	Unemployed; Unaffiliated	
Heath Stewart	ADI; ADI	
Jairo Bustos	Wurth; Wurth	
James Withey	Fluke; Fluke	
Rick Frosch	Phihong; Phihong	
Sesha Panguluri	Broadcom; Broadcom	

Shiyong Fu	Huawei; Huawei	
Yair Darshan	Microsemi; Microsemi	

The acting Chair asked if anyone who wanted to review the Oct 16 minutes had not had a chance to review, none responded. He then asked if there were any changes to the minutes, none responded. The Oct 16 minutes are now approved.